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l_ am direeted bWy wy Board to reveri to your letter of the 4th

wittnd; eat Ve give the aaswrasce that w Diresters 4o aot lasend o
’ sdvantage of the delay oaused by your u-uunlu with the
Geverner,es premiesd ia your letter; $o depart from the mainm ocut-
1imea of the arrangement set out in the eor;npnnuo.
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y I have the honour to be, Sir,
: & Your obedient Serveat,
q Yor BAST AFRICA SYNDICATE LIMITED.
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b Beoretary.
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Downing Street,

o2 Jasvary, 1912.

Governor

fel. Sir P. u\x\'ouxrd,

K C.4.G:, D.5.C.,
MINUTE
Mr. Butler, Jan..
Mr With reference to jour tele-
Frddes i .
Jram ho. 278 0f the L7th of Lecember
Sir H. Juat.
*
Sir J. Anderson last, [ have the honeur to transumit W
Lord Kmwmott Foey
) sou, for 'yoyr gong.ideration,a égpy ot
My. Harcourt. ! :

rrespondesce with the sast Africa
llcate Llinlted relating to the
piementary & reeanent arran ed with
W request that you
Will report 1n detall upon the th
difficulties reised vy the Uyndiocate

(3696%) their letter of the 15th of ..ovember, '
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that you will furnish me with your s
Whtione in the metter ‘ - ) |
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- MINUTE. sir,

My, Butler, Jau.. . . i
- L am alrectled Ly Wr. vecretary
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J Sir.7 Fiddes. Harcourt to acknowleage the receipt of
v
Bir- H. Just.

your letter of the lUth of January
Sir J. Andersan

Lord Emmott couve, lry, the assurance ol the Lirecwrs

Mr. Harcourt.

of the rast Africe Uyndicate Limited

y . ao not | »
. . - v ! that ‘they 1ntend to take advantage of
&) i the delay caused by communication with
v , < .
~ the uovernor of the sast Africa Protec-
Cy
3 torate to depart from the maln outlines
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| Sgly1904-hord—py—therfmdionte which

of your letter

‘ formed the subject

» "
¥ o the 17th of January Ln‘h and subse-

quent co rrespondence.

3. In reliance upon this assur-

Harcourt 18 requesting Sir r.

o

ance Hr.
Girouard to report upon the three é+ffi——

~eulties raised 1n your letter of the

}Mh of November last. F
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